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LALIT NARAYAN MITHILA UNIVERSILY

Kamﬂhwa; anagar, Darbhanga - 846004

Letter No: |2 ~& /1D oate:..] G5 F-Re/ ¢

Te
The Prinelpal,

Madbepur Teaoher's Tralning College,
Madhepuar, Ma thabapl.

Sub:- Goant of permicsion for provisional admisgion of students in BJd, course
of Madhsomr ) eachers Tralning Collee, Madhsouy, Madhubanl for the
seasion 2012:2013 in_the light of the recognition graated by the NCIE,

Eaxtorn Roglonal Committes. Mhabneshwar vida ite 141th mesthas held 21-
32 Augnati 2012 vide peint 0o, 61.141.6,45,

Sir,

" With refertnice to the subject cited above, [ am to inform_ you that the
Syndioate, in its meeting dated 04.09.2012 vide additional ttern no. — 11 has resolved
nmpum{ulmmyommummmkingmhdonpmhbunymmm
2012-2011 in order to save the current session for which approval has been granted by

the NCTH  ERC, Yubaneshwar vide letter no. ERC/7-141 6 45NCTE/B.Ed/
201271 1RO cigred 31 & 2012,

The aforesaid Pormission is granted to your college on fthe following

 conditions. The process of admission may be completed within one month:-

1. That cngagement of required number of classes have to be ensured before

Commencement ' B.Ed. Exam. 2013
2. That, Required number of qualified teachers must habe been appoinied.
3. That, Practical ciasses and demonstration/lesson classes must be ensured as per
university/NCTE norms.
"~ 4. Admission must be ensured as per rules of the Umvemty and within intake
- granted by NCTE.

- That the' permission granted is purely tampomrynd provisional to be
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That, sdmission has to be taken as per norms lald down by the University-and
mintmum 75% attendance of students must-be ensured.

The principal of the college shzil furuish writtéen undertaking on affidavit
that the College shali ensure 180 days teaching work of the studeats before
commentcement of the University Examination for thé session 2012-2013 to the
Office of the undersigncd.

The lnsp ..un team has observed that the College is mot adequately
possessing . infrastructure as per NCTE norms. The Colliege should remove all
deficlencies within six months.

You are requested to comply with the above and deficiencies may be removed
within six months as per observatien of Inspection Team of the Univessity.
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Yours faithtully

(Vijay mmd sgg},‘?. I
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